REDACTED

From: Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Bob Wyatt <rjiw@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Byrd, William <wbyrd@sevenson.com>; Kendra Skellenger
<kskellenger@anchorgea.com>; Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorgea.com>; Ryan Barth
<rbarth@anchorgea.com>; Tim Stone <tstone@anchorgea.com>; Jen Mott
<jmott@anchorgea.com>

Subject: Fwd: PFAS Letter/EPA Memo

This email originated from outside of Anchor QEA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning!

| received the below e-mail and attachments from Tim Brooks, the BES IWDP permit manager for
Gasco. The BES e-mail attaches informational correspondence from BES and EPA regarding BMPs
surrounding PFAS potential in wastewater or stormwater discharges. It looks like this is
informational and offers suggested practices surrounding PFAS. I’'m forwarding to the team for
information and consideration.

Thanks,

-Rob

Rob Ede, R.G.
Principal

Hahn and Associates, Inc.
Environmental Consultants



Direct: 503.863.0958

434 NW 6th Avenue, Suite 203
Portland Oregon 97209
robe@hahnenv.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brooks, Timothy" <Timothy.Brooks@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: PFAS Letter/EPA Memo

Date: February 1, 2023 at 4:35:47 PM PST

To: Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>

Please see the attached BES letter and EPA memo regarding PFAS.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

Tim Brooks
Permit Manager
(he/him/his)

City of Portland Bureau of Environmental Services
6543 N Burlington Ave., Portland, Oregon 97203
Phone: 503-823-5538
Timothy.Brooks@portlandoregon.gov

www.portlandoregon.gov/bes

News | Twitter | Facebook

The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services, and activities to comply with Civil
Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and reasonably provides: translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary aids, and services. To request these services, contact 503-
823-7740, City TTY 503-823-6868, Relay Service: 711.

OZE#FARS | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | 3IJdlq-T dUTORAT | Traducere si interpretariat | YcTHbiiA v
nucbMeHHbIM nepesod, | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e interpretacion | MucbMoBWIA i yCHMIA
nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich @ 503-823-7740








